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MEMO
TO: All Building Officialsin Miami-Dade County
FROM: Francisco J. Quintana, R.A.,
Director Building Code Compliance
DATE: November 1, 2001

SUBJECT: Testing Report Submittals

It has been brought to the attention of this Office that some test reports have been submitted to building
departments without any indication that they comply with the applicable Testing Application Standard.

Please note that any test report submitted to a building department as part of the roofing permit
application process, must not be accepted unless the test report clearly references and identifies that the
test has been conducted in full accordance with the applicable Testing Application Standard.

If you have any questions regarding this issue, please contact Mr. Michael Goolsby of my staff at (305)

375-2901.

FJQ:mg

Cc:

\\s0450001\PCSHARE\Building Officials\011101 Test Reports.doc

Miami-Dade County Approved Testing Laboratories

Internet mail address. postmaster @buildingcodeonline.com @ Homepage: http://www.buildingcodeonline.com



